Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 8:32 AM

To: DeHoyos, Kendra

Cc: Davis, Amanda; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD

Subject: FW: C-141_Apache 25 Fed #006

Attachments: 4.23.2019_Apache 25 Fed #006.pdf

Good morning,

Page 2 of your C-141 attached. Missing info for question: “Was this a major release as defined by 19.15.29.7(A)
NMAC?” You checked Yes. “If YES, was immediate notice given to the OCD? By whom? To whom? When and by what means
(phone, email, etc)?” Please complete this section of the notification and re-submit to me ASAP.

I need this info when it is a “Major Release” in order to document it OCD Permitting.

Thanks

Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District Il
575-748-1283 EXT. 113

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante @state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: C-141_Apache 25 Fed #006

From: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25,2019 10:11 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal <caweaver@blm.gov>; Debhorah McKinne
(dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; jamos@blm.gov

Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>

Subject: [EXT] C-141_Apache 25 Fed #006

Good Morning,
Please see the attached initial C-141 of the spill that occurred at the Apache 25 Fed #006 on 4/23/2019.

Thank you,

Kendra DeHoyos

EHS Associate



Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, NM 88211
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



